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Deferred Compensation Committee 

Erie County, New York 
Request for Proposals 

Retirement Plan Record Keeping Services 

Provider Questions and Responses 

February 29, 2016 

Thank you for your interest in responding to this Request for Proposal. We have included every 
question, request for clarification and request for confirmation received from potential bidders by 
the deadline stated in the RFP document. We changed the text of some of the questions and/or 
requests so they read better and/or to fix typographical errors. 
 

1. Does the Committee have preferences as to the number of education days, both at conversion 
and ongoing, that are included in initial pricing? 
 No. As part of this formal RFP process, the Committee would encourage you to consider what has 

worked (or not) with your firm and propose an effective educational service model that your firm 
believes will drive results. 

 
2. Does the Committee have available information on the composition of the active participants in 

terms of grouping by age and assets? How many active plan participants are retiring in the next 
10 years and what does this group represent in terms of total plan assets? 
 Please see the table below covering the breakdown of all participants. 

Age Assets % 
Under 20 $647 0.0% 
20-29 $874,619 0.4% 
30-39 $7,674,831 3.6% 
40-49 $27,966,653 13.1% 
50-59 $82,209,086 38.7% 
60-65 $55,135,653 25.9% 
65 and over $38,741,759 18.2% 
It is impossible to predict and inappropriate to even estimate how many employees will retire or 
otherwise separate from service in the future. 

 
3. What is the current level of on-site educational service being delivered by the plan provider or 

their designated educational service provider? Specifically, how many total service hours and 
days are being currently provided? Does the Committee feel that the current level of on-site 
presence is sufficient? 
 In 2014, there were 432 coverage days on-site. VALIC conducted 56 group presentations, enrolled 

357 new employees, and conducted 1,705 account reviews. In 2015, there were 421 coverage days 
on-site. VALIC conducted 40 group presentations, enrolled 318 new employees, and conducted 
1,368 account reviews. It is important to note that the current educational service model is in large 



part irrelevant to what the Committee hopes to see as part of the proposals received. We would 
encourage you to consider what has worked (or not) with your firm and propose an effective model 
that your firm believes will drive results. 

 
4. The plan currently has in excess of 160 plan investment options. Does the Committee intend to 

keep this line-up? 
 In its fiduciary duty, the Committee regularly reviews the fund lineup. The trend in the industry is to 

reduce investment menus and the Committee will consider lowering the number of investment 
options offered. However, that decision has not been made and the Committee may elect to keep 
the current lineup if that is in the best interest of participants. 

 
5. Please provide information on the current plan fixed option ($58.3 million). Is this a stable value 

fund or the current plan provider’s General Account product? 
 The Fixed Account is a general account-type product. 
 

6. Please confirm that the Committee has given approval to the current solicitation and marketing 
of outside proprietary IRA products in accordance with Section 9004.1 of the NYS Deferred 
Compensation Board Rules and Regulations. 
 There is no current solicitation and marketing of outside proprietary IRS products and, therefore, 

approval has not been requested nor given. 
 

7. Please provide information on the fixed funds in the plan today. What is the current crediting 
rate? What are the expense ratios? 
 The current crediting rate is 3.0% and is guaranteed through August 31, 2016. There is no stated 

expense ratio. 
 

8. What are the current fees for the plan today with your provider? 
 There are no additional fees outside investment option expense ratios and fees for managed 

account services. The expense ratios have been disclosed in an attachment to the RFP document 
while the managed account fee structure ranges from 0.45% to 0.60%. It is important to note that 
the current fees are in large part irrelevant and the Committee is hoping to see competitive pricing 
as part of this formal RFP process. 

 
9. Please provide the current service agreements with your provider. 
 Please see attached. 
 

10. Please provide the current plan document. 
 Please see attached. 
 

11. Please indicate if any of the revenue produced by the fund line-up is kept by the recordkeeper 
or returned to the plan and/or the participants. 
 The amount of revenue returned to the Plan, if any, is in large part irrelevant to this process. 
 



12. Please provide a list of any ancillary fees that are currently being charged to the plan and or its 
participants. i.e.) QDRO’s, financial advice, etc. 
 Please see Question 8. 
 

13. Is it the intent of the plan to map the current participants and assets in the managed account 
program into a managed account program with the successful vendor? 
 This has not yet been decided. 
 

14. What is the desired length of the contract? 
 The Committee cannot offer guidance in terms of pricing methodologies or answer pricing questions 

that may steer firms one way or another. However, we would encourage you to answer questions 
related to pricing and quotes as requested. 

 
15. How many on-site service representatives are currently assigned to the plan? How many group 

meetings did they conduct in 2015? How many individual meetings in 2015? 
 Please see Question 3. There are currently four participant representatives servicing the Plan 

participants. 
 

16. Is the plan looking to consolidate the fund lineup? Does the plan want us to confirm that we can 
offer the existing fund lineup? If not, is the plan interested in a proposed lineup? 
 Please see Question 4. This RFP is for recordkeeping services and one criteria is investment 

flexibility. Confirming the ability to offer the existing lineup or proposing another lineup is not 
necessary. However, the ability to partner with the Committee to build the most appropriate lineup 
once hired is important. 

 
17. Is the Exhibit Binder being requested in an electronic format only or would you also like hard 

copies? If hard copies are requested, how many would you like? 
 Please send both in electronic format as well as hard copies (five hard copies). 
 

18. Please confirm, as the incumbent provider, that the 50 points for Transition in the scoring matrix 
would be automatically given. 
 The incumbent will not automatically receive 50 points for this section. 
 

19. Would the Committee prefer different pricing scenarios in which on-site services are included 
and excluded? 
 Please see Question 14. 
 

20. According to the RFP document there are 4,255 account balances while only 2,490 are 
contributing employees. Is the Committee looking to clean up the accounts that are associated 
with employees who have separated service and kept their balances in the plan? If so, can you 
provide the number of separated participant accounts that remain in the plan and the assets 
associated with those accounts? 



 In its fiduciary duty, the Committee is always looking to enhance the Plan and would consider 
compelling/requesting participants with smaller account balances to separate from the Plan through 
de minimis distributions. But the Committee has not yet made any decisions in this regard. 
According to VALIC, there are 906 accounts related to participants who have separated from service 
and this represents approximately $60 million in assets. 

 
21. We have noticed that the plan is currently utilizing the Guided Portfolio Services with VALIC. Is it 

the Committee’s intent to continue to offer a managed account solution? 
 Please see Question 13. 
 

22. Related to investment advice, what type of services does the Plans currently have? 
 VALIC currently offers two types of services for participants who would like assistance in managing 

their accounts: 
 
Traditional Advice Service 
Portfolio Advisor provides retirement income forecasting, an advised investment portfolio, and a 
recommended savings rate and retirement age aimed at helping participants achieve their desired 
retirement income with reasonable probability. Portfolio Advisor first calculates the probability that 
a participant will receive his/her desired retirement income at his/her desired retirement age based 
on the participant’s current strategy then recommends a savings rate, retirement age, and 
investment portfolio that will help close the gap between the current forecast and the participant’s 
goal. When the participant revisits their advice each year (or more frequently if desired) they can 
input changes and receive updated advice and recommendations. Over time, the investment advice 
provided to each participant will follow a personalized glide path based on each participant’s unique 
financial circumstances. Portfolio Advisor uses advanced Monte Carlo stochastic simulation 
techniques to make sure that its investment advice factors in a wide range of economic and financial 
market scenarios. Upon receiving this advice, participants can choose whether to implement the 
advice in whole, in part, or not at all. 

 
Managed Account Service 
Portfolio Manager, just like Portfolio Advisor, provides retirement income forecasting, an advised 
investment portfolio, and a recommended savings rate and retirement age aimed at helping 
participants achieve their desired retirement income with reasonable probability. Portfolio Manager 
first calculates the probability that a participant will receive his/her desired retirement income at 
his/her desired retirement age based on the participant’s current strategy then recommends a 
savings rate, retirement age, and investment portfolio that will help close the gap between the 
current forecast and the participant’s goal. For participants who elect Portfolio Manager, this 
investment advice is automatically implemented in their plan, followed by quarterly reviews of their 
managed account to rebalance the portfolio, as necessary. In addition, the program automatically 
regenerates participant retirement readiness analysis, investment advice, and recommendations at 
least annually and automatically implements any corresponding adjustments to their advised 
portfolio. Portfolio Manager is delivered by our financial advisors, online, or by telephone via our 



Asset Management Center. Over time, the account management for each participant follows a 
personalized glide path based on each participant’s unique financial circumstances. Portfolio 
Manager uses the same advanced Monte Carlo stochastic simulation techniques as Portfolio Advisor 
to make sure that its investment advice factors in a wide range of economic and financial market 
scenarios. Under the managed account service, investment advice is automatically implemented in 
the plan recordkeeping system. 

 
23. What are improvement areas for communication/education? 
 Among other items, the Committee overseeing the Plan would appreciate an enhanced Plan website 

offered by the Firm featuring more options, functionality and regularly-updated, real-time 
information for Plan participants. 

 
24. Any need for secondary language content? 
 No. 
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Deferred Compensation Committee 

Erie County, New York 
Request for Proposals 

Retirement Plan Record Keeping Services 

Amendment to 

Provider Questions and Responses 

March 2, 2016 

Question 2 in the original response to provider questions asked about active participants. VALIC 
provided data covering all participants. In an effort to expedite the delivery of all answers and/or 
clarifications, we distributed the answer as-is. Below is the original question with an updated 
answer. 
 

1. Does the Committee have available information on the composition of the active participants in 
terms of grouping by age and assets? How many active plan participants are retiring in the next 
10 years and what does this group represent in terms of total plan assets? 
 Please see the table below covering the breakdown of active participants. 

Age Assets % 
Under 20 $0 0.0% 
20-29 $699,639 0.6% 
30-39 $6,612,181 5.8% 
40-49 $23,426,713 20.6% 
50-59 $58,717,370 51.5% 
60-65 $20,611,756 18.1% 
65 and over $3,916,918 3.4% 
Active participant means one who is currently contributing. It is impossible to predict and 
inappropriate to even estimate how many employees will retire or otherwise separate from service 
in the future. 
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